ANNEX II
DEMONSTRATION OF CONFORMITY WITH THE TENDER SPECIFICATIONS
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS QUESTIONNAIRE
ANNEX II
DEMONSTRATION OF CONFORMITY WITH THE TENDERING SPECIFICATIONS
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS QUESTIONNAIRE


Please state whether your offer complies with the minimum requirements of the technical specifications (‘YES’ or ‘NO’) and, where applicable, indicate the page number in your offer where compliance with the minimum requirement is demonstrated. The contracting authority reserves the right to discard offers which do not demonstrate compliance with the minimum requirements or in which an element is not addressed. This form for completion may not be modified


	Reference to the technical specifications
	DESCRIPTION OF MINIMUM REQUIREMENT 
	YES/NO
	Page number in offer

	Tender specifications
XIII.3 a) and b)
	Please provide the data sheets for the type RG-6 coaxial cables and the BNC 3G SDI and 12G SDI connectors. Do they comply with the standards as defined in the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.3 d)
	Please provide the data sheets for SMPTE cables and connectors; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.1.
XIII.4, 4.1, 4.2 and 4.4
	Please provide the data sheets for DATA cables and RJ45 connectors; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.3
	Please provide the data sheets for optical fibre cables and connectors (pigtails); do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.6
	Please provide the data sheets for optical fibre and copper patch panels; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.7
	Please provide the data sheets for optical fibre and copper patch cords; do they comply with the technical specifications? (Including MTP)
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.9 b) and c)
	Please provide the data sheets for server and network racks; do they comply with the technical specifications? 
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.9 d) and e)
	Please provide the data sheets for active and passive PDUs; do they comply with the technical specifications? 
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.9 f)
	Please provide the data sheets for 16A and 32A STSs; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.10
	Please provide the data sheets for the electronic locks; do they comply with the technical specifications, and are they compatible with the proposed server and network racks?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.4.11 c)
	Please provide the data sheets for microduct cables for fibre blowing and fibres for blowing; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIV.2.1
	Please provide the data sheets for the tester (copper reflectometer) that will be made available; does it comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIV.2.2
	Please provide the data sheets for the OTDR tester that will be made available; does it comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIV.2.2
	Please provide the data sheets for the ‘Power meter’ tester that will be made available; does it comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.5.1
	Please provide the data sheets for mesh cable trays and accessories; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.5.2
	Please provide the data sheets for trunking and accessories; do they comply with the technical specifications?
	
	

	Tender specifications
XIII.6.
	Please send the written guarantee from your suppliers regarding the supply time for the material in the quantities specified in the technical specifications. Do the supply times guaranteed by your suppliers make it possible to cope with urgent interventions (deadlines of less than 20 days)?
	
	

	
	Compliance with the requirement to process any personal data necessary for the execution of the tasks in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2018/1725 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2018 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data by the Union institutions, bodies, offices and agencies and on the free movement of such data
	…
	

	
	Compliance with applicable environmental, social and labour law obligations established by Union law, national legislation, collective agreements or the applicable international social and environmental conventions listed in Annex X to Directive 2014/24/EU.
	…
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